
1

Gentet, Matthias

From: Tab Omar <Tab.Omar@communities.gsi.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 July 2017 15:37
To: Planning
Subject: F.A.O. Seonaid Carr - Environmental Statement - "8-10 Southampton Row & 1 

Fisher Street" - 2017/2914/P

Good afternoon 
 
I acknowledge receipt of the environmental statement relating to the above proposal. 
 
I confirm that we have no comment to make on the environmental statement. 
 
Regards, 
 
Tab Omar 
 
 

 

Tab Omar 
Planning Casework Officer ‐ CCT  
Planning Casework Unit           
5 St Philips Place, Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2PW. 
tab.omar@communities.gsi.gov.uk   T: 0303 44 48072    
 
PCU General Enquiries: pcu@communities.gsi.gov.uk T: 0303 44 48050   
Visit DCLG on GOV.UK www.gov.uk/dclg  Follow us on Twitter: @CommunitiesUK   
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any copying, distribution or other use of the information contained in them is 
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the part of the Government unless confirmed by a communication signed on behalf of the 
Secretary of State. 
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recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful 
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